#WinninginWeber

From: Brian McKenzie <bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Cc: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>; Lannie Chapman <LKChapman@slco.org>; Pam Tueller
<PTueller@slco.org>; Curtis Koch <ckoch@co.davis.ut.us>; Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>;
justinlee@utah.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: Need guidance and input on our "plain language" legislation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the sender
and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

Can we do a call in to this meeting?

On Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 3:27 PM Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us> wrote:

Thanks everyone for your feedback. I’'m calling Reps. Roberts and Stephenson later today to say that we can’t support
putting arguments on the actual ballot.

Are you available next Wednesday late morning? I'm in SLCo that morning for a board meeting until about 11.

I"d like to take a final in-depth look to see if we can correct this bill or if we scrap it and retry later.

Thx.

Carpe Diem






soon as possible.

Signature Line No Cell

From: Brian McKenzie <bmckenzie@co davis. ut us>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Cc: Tom Vaughn <IomVaughn@®le.utah.gov>; Suzanne Harrison <sharrison@le utah gov>; Hatch,
Ricky <rhatch@co weber.ut.us>; ptueller@slco.org; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>; Brian
Bean <bbean@le utah.gov>; Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah.gov>

Subject: Re: Bill draft for your review

Any other thoughts on this. Justin explained it really well. | NN

Brian McKenzie, CERA
Chief Deputy Clerk/Auditor
Davis County

On Mon, Nov 18, 2019 at 11:19 AM Justin Lee <justinlee@utah gov> wrote:
On 1753-1754 it says

Thanks,

lustin Lee

birector of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129



From: Pam Tueller on behalf of Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org>

To: Derek Brenchley; Justin Lee
Ca Sherrie Swensen; Rashelle Hobbs
Subject: Sen 9 Withdraw Zoltanski Replacement Candidate.pdf
Date: Friday, August 31, 2018 12:27:00 PM
Attachments: sen 9 Withdraw Zoltanski Replacement Candidate, pdf
image001.png
image002.png
image003.ipg

Good afternoon,

Attached is the withdraw notice for Monica Zoltanski in Senate 9 as the replacement candidate.

Thank you,
- Pam Tueller
e Fiscal Administrator
L2 Salt Lake County Clerk

~ ptueller@slco.org
S 385-468-7425
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PLEDGE OF FAIR CAMPAIGN PRACTICES

(Utah Code §20A-9-206)

There are basic principles of decency, henesty, and fair play which every candidate for public office in the
State of Utah has a moral obligation to observe and uphold, in order that, after vigorously contested but fairly
conducted campaigns, our citizens may exercise their right to a free election, and that the will of the people
may be fully and clearly expressed on the issues.

THEREFORE:

I SHALL conduct my campaign openly and publicly, discussing the issues as I see them, presenting my
record and policies with sincerity and frankness, and criticizing, without fear or favor, the record and policies
of my opponents that I believe merit criticism.,

I SHALL NOT use, nor shall I permit the use of, scurrilous attacks on any candidate or the candidate's
immediate family. I shall not participate in, nor shall I permit the use of, defamation, libel, or slander against
any candidate or the candidate’s immediate family. I shall not participate in, nor shall I permit the use of, any
other criticism of any candidate or the candidate's immediate family that I do not believe to be truthful,
provable, and relevant to my campaign.

I SHALL NOT use, nor shall [ permit the use of, any practice that tends to corrupt or undermine our
American system of free elections, or that hinders or prevents the free expression of the will of the voters,
including practices intended to hinder or prevent any eligible person from registering to vote or voting.

I SHALL NOT coerce election help or campaign contributions for myself or for any other candidate from
my employees or volunteers,

I SHALL immediately and publicly repudiate support deriving from any individual or group which
resorts, on behalf of my candidacy or in opposition to that of an opponent, to methods in violation of the
letter or spirit of this pledge. I shall accept responsibility to take firm action against any subordinate who
violates any provision of this pledge or the laws governing clections.

I SHALL defend and uphold the right of every qualified American voter to full and equal participation in
the electoral process,

I, the undersigned, candidate for election to public office in the State of Utah, hereby voluntarily endorse,
subscribe to, and solemnly pledge myself to conduct my campaign in accordance with the above principles
and practices."

__ofie: (TPt SEMME DIST 7

e §f28/1g”

*This is & voluntary pledge. Candidates are not required to sign this pledge of fair campaign practices.

*This document is considered a public record and will be retained for public inspection until 30 days following the election.




Name of the filer’s spouse and any other adult residing in the [iler’s household who is not related by blood or marriage, as

applicable
7A N //l/
For the filer’s spouse, the name and address of each current employer and each employer during the preceding year
78
Brief description of the employment and occupation of each adult who resides in the filer’s houschold and is not related to the
filer by blood or marriage
7c
(Optional) Description of any other matter or interest that the filer believes may constitute a conflict of interest
BA

e

I believe this form is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.




2018 LEGISLATIVE CANDIDATE FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE OR CONFLICT OF INTEREST

for

MONILS-  ZOLTANSE

Print name

for the office and district of

1A

Name(s) and address(es) of each current eriiployer(s) and each of the filer’s employers during the preceding year

SeLF smpLovsD

Brief description of the employment, including the filer's occupation and, as applicable, job title

OWNER. [6FP2RATDR-

18
LIBERT] PARK-ZMPOR /U
Name of any entity in which the filer is an owner or officer, or was an owner or officer during the preceding year
“| DinpLe Dsie PRESERATION COMMUNITY
Bricf description of the type of business or activity conducted by the entity in section 2A of this form
»|  NON- PROFIT ENVIRONMENTAL CITZEN S£0 V7~
DeDItATS D TOTHE PRES2-UATION OF DIMPLEDE t PHek.
Filer's position in the entity described in section 2A of this form
x| TFOUNDER- PRSI DENT
Name of each individual from whom, or entity from which, the filer has received $5,000 or more in income during the
preceding year*
» E5TATe. oF SODWATRD ZOLTANS /2!
Brief description of the type of business or activity conducted by the individual or entity described in section 3A of this form
w DECEASED FARER S ESTATE

*Section 3A: In making the disclosure described in section 3A of this form, a filer who provides goods or services to
multiple customers or clients as part of a business or a licensed profession is only required to provide the

information described in section 3 of this form in relation to the entity or practice through which the filer provides




2018 QUALIFIED POLITICAL PARTY o34
UTAH STATE LEGISLATURE

DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY
MoNIcA ZoLran/ct)

(print name exactly as it is 1o be printed on the official balldt - no amendments or modifications after March 15, 20| l.gr_

for the office of _msﬁm - __forthe _qf-!:" district,

State of Utah

County Of‘gﬁk ,M___ } ®

L __'MJMIM Zg M%/ , declare my intention of becoming
a candidate for the office of _ /T4 g&ﬂm as a candidate for the

mcm party. I do solemnly swear that: [ will meet the qualifications to hold the office,

both legally and constitutionally, if selected; I reside atJ AJ_CL@ '
inthe City o Town of __SAA/D Y/ . Utah, Zip Code_ 841D 2
Phone No. 3 - i Zg 2d ; T will not knowingly violate any law govemning

campaigns and clections; that, if filing via a designated agent, I will be out of the state of Utah during the entire

candidate filing period; I will file all campaign financial disclosure reports as required by law; and I understand
that failure to do so may result in my disquelification as a candidate for this office and removal of my name from

the ballot. The mailing address that [ designate for receiving official election notices is

L0962 Lot MEADIU) LIROLE, SANDY VI )92

yﬂi am & member of the bW g e B political party; OR
[0 I am not a member of a political party.

[ am sceking the nomination using:
%he convention process described in Utah Code 20A-9-407;

[J The signaturc-gathering process described in Utah Code 20A-9-408;
[ Both the convention process and the signature-gathering process.

r(,{%:azaé@msé_«@w7m-

“Twitter Handle (optional)

Website (optional)

1zed or be signed in the presence of the filing officer)

Notary Public (or other officer qualified to administer oath)

Subscribed ¢ befk h'-ﬂa 5 — - ——
Subscribed and swom eurcmelis_%%_i_ ‘J:{;t!'v'EU |N Ol—}l :i
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{Seal) Lieutenant Governor 2018 (Date Received) L EQK



